DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
TOOELE ARMY DEPOT
TOOELE, UTAH 84074-5000

&' rery TO
ATTENTION OF November 14, 2000

Mr. James P. Bearzi

Hazardous Waste Bureau I L l.(
New Mexico Environment Department

2044A Galisteo St.

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Dear Mr. Bearzi:

As a general note, the contractor who performed the study has issued the Final Soil Background
Investigation Report to the Army. The work plan for the background study was submitted in August 1999
and was discussed in considerable detail with the BRAC Cleanup Team (BCT) in September 1999, at
which time comments were solicited for receipt by the end of September 1999. The work plan was
modified based on comments received from a number of NMED and EPA reviewers and fieldwork for the
background study investigation was subsequently completed in November 1999. A draft report on the
background investigation was submitted to the Army in April 2000 and the results of the report were
presented to the BCT in June 2000. Late in July 2000, the Army then received an additional set of
comments from NMED on the background investigation work plan.

The delay in receiving a second set of NMED comments on the August 1999 Draft Soil Background
Concentration Study Site Investigation Work Plan precluded complete incorporation of these comments
into the investigation’s final report. The Army believes many of the NMED comments have been
sufficiently addressed in the Soil Background Investigation Report. To accommodate NMED’s request,
however, the Army will issue an addendum to the final report to address any remaining comments. This
addendum should be available by February 1, 2001. Until the additional work necessary for the addendum
has been completed, please find enclosed the Final Soil Background Investigation Report.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Mr. Larry Fisher at (435) 833 3257.

Sincerely,

— i =1t

THOMAS A. TURNER
Chief, Environmental Office
CF:
Beverly Post



